
  TO: Board of Education
FROM: Scott Rollinson, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
DATE: March 8, 2021

RE: RESIGNATIONS ACCEPTED

ARMSTRONG, BRANDY
Rock Cut Elementary – 3.75-Hour General Program Assistant/2-Hour Crossing Guard
Effective:  February 25, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

HANSON, HAILEY
Windsor Elementary – Para Educator (B)
Effective:  April 6, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

HAUN, CODY
Middle School Assistant Track Coach (Differential)
Effective:  March 2, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

KENNETT, JOHN
Harlem Middle School – Special Education Teacher
Effective:  August 1, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

MANGIARACINA, DARIN
Middle School Head Football Coach (Differential)
Effective:  February 25, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

MARSHALL, APRIL
Loves Park Elementary – Special Education Teacher
Effective:  August 1, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

PRUITT, ANNE
Windsor Elementary – Para Educator (B)
Effective:  March 1, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

RYLATT, ELYSE
Olson Park Elementary – Grade 6 E-Learning Teacher
Effective:  March 8, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary



YARBROUGH, TERRELL
Harlem High – Principal
Effective:  July 1, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary


